


Table of Contents
September 6, 2023

Agenda Item #IIL.....ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i s e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV...........coovvienn Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of August 16, 2023
Agenda Item #V................. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of August 16,2023

Agenda Item #VIIL.....ccooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiic e General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11



II.

I1I.
IV.

VI

VIL

VIIIL.

IX.

e — e

m Board of Public Utilities

Kansas City, Kansas

BOARD AGENDA

Regular Session
September 6, 2023 — 6:00 P.M.

Call to Order
Roll Call
Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1
Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3
Jeff Bryant, District 3
Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1

Tom Groneman, District 2
David Haley, At Large, Position 2

Approval of Agenda
Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of August 16, 2023

Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of August 16, 2023
Public Comments

20/20 Leadership — Marnie Morgan

General Manager / Staff Reports
1. July 2023 Financials

il. RFP for Power Plant Properties
1i1. Miscellaneous Comments
Board Comments

Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Work Session 8-16-23
Agenda Item #IV



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 16, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Wednesday, August 16, 2023 at 4:30 PM. The following Board Members
were present: Rose Mulvany Henry, President; Thomas Groneman, Vice President; Robert L.
Milan, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Mary Gonzales, and David Haley.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Wendy Green, Senior Counsel;
Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Johnetta Hinson,
Executive Director Customer Service; Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations;
Andrew Ferris, Director Financial Planning; Randy Otting, Director Accounting; and Robert
Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Ms. Mulvany Henry called the meeting to order at 4:32 PM.

Roll call was taken. All Board Members were present, Mr. Haley by zoom until 4:53
PM when he arrived in person.

Item #3 —Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Groneman,
and unanimously carried.

Item #4 —Board Update/GM Update

Mr. Haley provided an update on the Unified Government (UG) Standing Committee-
Economic Development & Finance meeting. They spoke about the responsibilities the
community college would acquire as part of the downtown campus, including the Willa Gill
Center.

Mr. Johnson spoke about a meeting he attended with Representative Sharice Davids
office and members of the private and public sector. They discussed working together, within
the region, to meet the criteria the federal government had outlined in order to bring more
funding to our communities. He spoke about the importance of identifying and relaying the
needs of Wyandotte County residents. He would continue to provide updates as they become
available.

Page 1 of 3



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 16, 2023
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Item #5 — Utility Rebate Program

Mr. Andrew Ferris, Director Financial Planning, provided details and staff
recommendations regarding the Utility Rebate Program requested by the Board. (See
attached PowerPoint.) Items discussed during the presentation included:

e Using the current recipients of the UG’s Low Income Senior Rebate Program for
prompt implementation. There were 552 approved recipients for the 2023 review
period.

e The UG was in the process of modifying the current requirements of their Senior
Rebate Program.

e Setting an initial budget cap for the program of $150,000.00. Each year following,
staff would recommend and the Board would approve the budgetary value for the
program.

e Having the age restriction removed in the future, to allow all low-income
residents to apply for the program.

e The Board asked if BPU staff could provide the proposed cost associated with
creating a new application process internally.

Staff and the Board concluded the first cycle would begin September 1, 2023 through
June 30, 2024. Each eligible electric only customer would receive a monthly rebate credit of

$5.00 and each eligible electric and water customer would receive a monthly rebate credit of
$7.00. The initial budgetary cap was set for $150,000.00.

Item #6 — 2024 BPU Budget Schedule

Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer, reviewed the
2024 budget preparation schedule. (See Attached.)

The Board talked about their participation in the budget discussion.
Page 2 of 3



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 16, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Mr. Johnson said he would work with Ms. Austin to send presentations the week before a
budget topic was on the next Work Session Agenda. To be productive, the Board could review
and submit questions which staff could provide answers at the meeting.

It was suggested to have a Work Session with staffing on the agenda the meeting prior
to the Staffing Budget Presentation.

Item #6 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 6:00 PM by Mr. Groneman,
seconded by Ms. Gonzales and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 3 of 3



























RESOLUTION NO. 5289

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A LOW-INCOME REBATE PROGRAM
WHEREAS, the elected Board desires to establish a low-income rebate program to assist the elderly
and the disabled with the increased rate; and
WHEREAS, the elected Board recognizes that efficiencies and consistency would be gained by
utilizing the Unified Government Low Income Senior and Disabled Rebate program requirements and
screening; and
WHEREAS, the elected Board wishes to provide initial funding and a budgetary cap in the amount of
$150,000 for the period of September 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024; and
WHEREAS, the elected Board wishes to provide a monthly electric rebate credit of $5 per month to
electric only customers, or a combined electric rebate and water rebate credit of $7 per month from

September 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024 for eligible BPU account holders; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES OF THE

UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WYANDOTTE COUNTY/KANSAS CITY, KANSAS:
That the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities hereby establishes a low-income rebate program to assist
the elderly and disabled with the rate increase. BPU will accept all BPU Customers that are recipients
of the Unified Government Senior Rebate Program for the applicable time period. An initial funding
and budgetary cap in the amount of $150.000 is hereby set for the period of September 1, 2023 through
June 30, 2024. A monthly electric rebate credit of $5 per month to electric only customers; ora
combined electric rebate and water rebate credit of $7 per month from September 1, 2023 through June
30, 2024 will be provided to eligible BPU account holders for the full rebate cycle or until the cap of

$150,000 is reached.



Only one credit will be applied per month and credits shall only be applied to residential accounts where

the account holder is a resident.

The General Manager is directed and authorized to establish and update additional rules and polices as

necessary to carry out the program objectives.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Board of Public Utilities of the Unified Government of

Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas, this " day of August 2023.

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

By:

President

ATTEST:

Secretary

Approved as to form:

BPU Legal Counsel



BPU 2024 Budget Preparation

Budget Step

Due Date

Responsible
Party

Executive Directors meet with staff to identify 2024
projects, sources of funding and identify multi-year
projects for 2025, 2026, 2027 and 2028 fiscal years

Week of August 21st, 2023

STAFF & EXECS

Executive Directors to discuss 2024 staffing proposals

Week of August 21st, 2023

H/R & EXECS

General Manager provides utility's major goals including
prioritization of Projects and HR staffing

August 25, 2023

GM/HR/ EXECS/
DIRS

Finalize proposed staffing positions Week of August 28th, 2023 EXECS
Finalize proposed capital projects list for budget September 1, 2023 ACCTG
Budget preparers develop proposed 2024 Operating & September 11th, 2023 - BUDGET
Capital Improvement budget October 16th, 2023 PREPARERS
Board Workshop — Fuel & Purchase Power & Staffing Plan  October 4th, 2023 ELEC SUPPY/HR
Manager review and final prioritization of CIP Projects and ~ October 20th, 2023 EXECS/GM
Division Operating Budget meetings based on budget input

Final Draft of proposed Budget for division review and October 30th, 2023 ACCTG
signoff

Board Workshop — Revenue Forecast November 1st, 2023 ACCTG & ES
Board Workshop — Capital Improvement Plan presentation November 15th, 2023 EXECS

Proposed budget to Board of Directors

November 22nd, 2023

GM/CFO/ EXECS

Budget Retreat for Board of Directors

December 4th, 2023

GM/CFO/ EXECS

** Activities in highlighted include Board of Directors



Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 8-16-23
Agenda Item #V



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 16, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, August 16, 2023 at 6:00 PM. The following Board Members
were present: Rose Mulvany Henry, President; Thomas Groneman, Vice President; Robert L.
Milan, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Mary Gonzales, and David Haley.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Wendy Green, Senior Counsel; Lori
Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating
Officer; Maurice Moss, Executive Director Corporate Compliance; Steve Green, Executive
Director Water Operations; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; David
Mehlhaff, Chief Communications Officer; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources;
Andrew Ferris, Director Financial Planning; Dustin Miller, Director of Applications; Ashley
Culp, HR Manager; Jeffrey Wry, Safety/Security Manager; Teresa Steele, Safety & WC
Specialist; Steve Hargis, Supervisor Water Distribution Meters; and Robert Kamp, IT Project
Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on the
BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Ms. Mulvany Henry called the Board meeting to order at 6:04 PM. She welcomed all
that were listening to or viewing the meeting. She informed all that the meeting was being
recorded including video and audio. During the public comment section, those attending in
person, wishing to speak, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their name and
address. Public comments were limited to five minutes and should be addressed to the Board.
Members of the public who wished to speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the Raise
Hand feature at the bottom of the application or window to signal that they wish to address the
board during the public comment section. Members of the public connected by phone only,
needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to address the Board in the public comment section.
No confidential information should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not
provide individual account information during an open meeting. As always, the public could
also email or call the BPU with any concerns. She informed that all participants were to act
respectfully to each other. Personal attacks or accusations would not be tolerated. All concerns
would be directed to the Board only, they would then determine staff involvement. If side
discussion was necessary, it was to be conducted outside of the Board room to avoid interfering
with presenters or other attendees. If any rules are breached during this meeting, the attendee
was subject to removal. Ms. Mulvany Henry introduced herself and the other Board Members
along with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present.
Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 16, 2023
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Bryant,
and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Approval of Work Session Minutes of August 2, 2023

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of August 2, 2023, by
Mr. Groneman, seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Item #5 — Approval of Regular Session Minutes of August 2, 2023

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of August 2, 2023,
by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Groneman, and unanimously carried.

Item #6— Public Comments

Mr. Ty Gorman, 2843 Parkwood Blvd., expressed appreciation to the Board and BPU
staff for their attention on the Utility Rebate Program in the Work Session. He also spoke about
state and federal assistance programs that he stated could further assist the community.

Item #7— General Manager / Staff Reports

i.  HR Safety & Security Update: Mr. Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources
(HR), Mr. Jeffrey Wry, Safety/Security Manager, and Ms. Teresa Steele, Safety & WC
Specialist, presented a Safety and Security Update. Items reviewed included, safety
and security objectives, enhancements BPU had made to improve safety and security,
outcomes of those enhancements as well as future projects. Year-to-date, they
determined the number and severity of injuries had decreased along with the overall
cost to the utility. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Dumovich and Mr. Wry responded to questions and comments from the Board.
ii.  Utility Rebate Program- Resolution #5289: Mr. Andrew Ferris, Director Financial

Planning, introduced Resolution #5289, Low Income BPU Rebate Program. (See
attached.)

Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 16, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Ms. Mulvany Henry requested the following revisions:
e To name the program, “The BPU Low Income Rebate Program”.
o In the second whereas clause, to capitalize the word program.
o In the body of the resolution, to include the entire name of the UG program,
“The Unified Government Low Income Senior and Disabled Rebate
Program”.

A motion was made to approve Resolution #5289, as revised, by Ms. Mulvany Henry,
seconded by Mr. Bryant, and unanimously carried.

iii.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson extended an invitation to the Board for the
groundbreaking ceremony of the Kansas City Kansas Community Education, Health
and Wellness Center, September 8, 2023 at 10:00 AM.

He wished a Happy Birthday to Mr. Bryant and Ms. Gonzales.

Item #7 — Board Comments

Mr. Haley thanked staff for their informative presentations and said he was pleased to
see the Utility Rebate Program pass. He also wished Mr. Bryant and Ms. Gonzales a Happy
Birthday.

Mr. Groneman found the HR Safety & Security update and results to be excellent and
encouraged staff to keep up the good work. He expressed his thoughts on getting the Utility
Rebate Program started and looked forward to making improvements on it in the future.

Mr. Milan thanked the HR staff for their presentation and emphasized the importance of
safety.

Mr. Bryant thanked the HR staff for their presentation. He also thanked staff members
for getting the Utility Rebate Program to them quickly and looked forward to further discussion
about the program throughout the year. He made the Board aware he would not be present at
the September 6 meeting.

Ms. Gonzales thanked staff for their prompt turn around with the Utility Rebate Program.

She spoke about the importance of staff safety and thanked HR for what they do and their
presentation.

Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 16, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Ms. Mulvany Henry echoed the other Board member comments. She thanked Mr.
Johnson for providing an update on the meeting with Representative Davids office and spoke
about her hope to work with the UG, and the surrounding area, to take advantage of the Inflation
Reduction Act funds that are available to help Wyandotte County residents.

Item #8 — Executive Session

Ms. Wendy Green, Senior Counsel proposed the following motion for adoption:

“I move that after taking a five minute break the Board go into Executive Session in the first
floor Board Room for 30 minutes to discuss confidential matters related to an update on labor
negotiations pursuant to the employer/employee negotiation exception to the Kansas Open
Meetings Act; KSA 75-319(b)(3) and that the General Manger William Johnson, Chief
Administrative Officer Lori Austin, Counsel Wendy Green, Director of Human Resources
Dennis Dumovich, Chief Operating Officer Jeremy Ash, and outside counsel Ryan Denk be
present to participate in the discussion, all others to be dismissed from the room and electronic
and telephonic transmissions cease, and that we and reconvene in open session with electronic
and telephonic transmission resuming at 7:45 PM to either take action or to adjourn.”

Mr. Johnson addressed the Board to add Ms. Ashley Culp to the meeting.

With that addition, a motion to go into Executive Session and reconvene at 7:45 PM was made
by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry and unanimously carried.

The Board moved into Executive Session.
At 7:45 PM the meeting returned to Open Session.

Item #9 — Adjourn

At 7:45 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Milan and
unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President
Page 4 of 4

































































































































































































































S

(Sawil 11xa Ajadoud 03 swiy ui 200 asedwo)) ‘Ajljoe) e 1e swil
Aliadoud uo asAojdwa 403 lUOW 01 pasn |001 Jayroue aq [[IM SIY |
‘pauJdnial

puelauiqed ayj woudj uadjel alam sAay syl awil ayj 33s 0}

SN SUIMO||e 3|Iym 23esn 3[DIY3A || J0}IUOW 0] Sh 3|geus ||IM SIYy |
"SJ13|1ed] pue Auaulyoew ‘S3|IIYSA /€ [|e apn|dul [|IM SIY ]

suollesad(Q Jalep\ pue J191ud) JIAISS 3Y] Yum 3uiniels
si9|led] puejuawdinb3l ‘s¥an4] Ndg ||e 10} WA1SAs [041U0D) ASY

1031014 10IDJN 1XaN


















RESOLUTION NO. 5289

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A LOW-INCOME REBATE PROGRAM
WHEREAS, the elected Board desires to establish a low-income rebate program to assist the elderly |
and the disabled with the increased rate; and
WHEREAS, the elected Board recognizes that efficiencies and consistency would be gained by
utilizing the Unified Government Low Income Senior and Disabled Rebate program requirements and
screening; and.
WHEREAS, the elected Board wishes to provide initial funding and a budgetary cap in the amount of
$150,000 for the period of September 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024; and
WHEREAS, the elected Board wishes to provide a monthly electric rebate credit of $5 per month to
electric only customers, or a combined electric rebate and water rebate credit of $7 per month from

September 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024 for eligible BPU account holders; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES OF THE

UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WYANDOTTE COUNTY/KANSAS CITY, KANSAS:
That the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities hereby establishes a low-income rebate program to assist
the elderly and disabled with the rate increase. BPU will accept all BPU Customers that are recipients
of the Unified Government Senior Rebate Program for the applicable time period. An initial funding
and budgetary cap in the amount of $150,000 is hereby set for the period of September 1, 2023 through
June 30, 2024. A monthly electric rebate credit of $5 per month to electric only customers, or a
combined electric rebate and water rebate credit of $7 per month from September 1, 2023 through June
30, 2024 will be provided to eligible BPU account holders for the full rebate cycle or until the cap of

$150,000 is reached.



Only one credit will be applied per month and credits shall only be applied to residential accounts where

the account holder is a resident.

The General Manager is directed and authorized to establish and update additional rules and polices as

necessary to carry out the program objectives.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Board of Public Utilities of the Unified Government of

Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas, this " day of August 2023.

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

By:

President

ATTEST:

Secretary

Approved as to form:

BPU Legal Counsel



General Manager/Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VIII



g

IBTm

o

P

Yo

G2z

[Burpu

g

oyl

A i G gtz

SEHTENES

3]

e ok o .w

=

TATA

o)

099y /Aig [

LY

it o

el pm P
B3
e

e

Gl

i
10
i

i,

S

5

:.,ww

TIE]

2

B prensmson gosgs g
IR

gy




93

(43

0¢

Ll

908 ]

SJUSW)SIAUY PUE SB)) JO JUIWIIL)G
98RIA0)) IAIAG Iqa(
SOLIJITAL [BIOUBULY
€707 ‘1€ A nay | Lignuep — Argwining uononisuo))
€707 ‘1€ Aing nayy 1 Arenuep — uostiedwor) 1pSpng
Arewrwing aea x 29.ay |, fearydean

nup Sugerado raepm

nupy SuneradQ o109)7

suupny suneredp |1v

§JOSSY JON Ul d3ury)) puk sasuadxX]] ‘SINUIAIY JO S)UIWIIL)S

199Yyg dourjeg paypneur) SuiUlquo))

SINHLINOD 4O HTdV.L

sjuawaje}s jeloueui
ezoz Ainp

————

SHLLI'TLLA DI'TdNd 40 aavod
SVSNVI ‘ALID SYSNV
































































































[43

OVvD/04D
unsny D Lo

A/

e 8l°¢ 9L°C STOT/PauUIquo) €ZOT/PIBA 0£0T/011109]4 - 98.I19A0D)
9Ty 886 LY 109°8TT°S 8LE°899°vy $ AjLre - 901A19G 1G9 [BNUUY WNWIXEIA]
$8'C €TT SLT $TOT/PAUIqUIO)  €TOT/HBM  6TOT/Q1I09]H - 98RIDA0D
S8TYTY TS TISPLT 9€0°088 ¥ $ 193 10, - 291A19S 1G9(J [BNUUY WNWIXBIA
SOLSEY 6P 0¥5°T61°9C ssTieyeieTt $ SONUIAY 19N
(28€°910°9€7) (8TT°LL1°8T) (PS1°6£8°L07) sesuadxy soueuauiey pue Suneiedg
LLITSYH S8¢E 89L°69¢ S 607°T80°1 €€ $ S2NUIADY
€c0C 1€ AT €c0c 1€ AT €c0C 1€ AT
w::u:m_ w:ﬁ_oz N~ m::u:m wsucoz Nﬂ w::u:m m:u:oz N_
ﬁo:_ﬁEoU .ﬂ&w\(/ o_._uooﬁ\m—

"sosuadxy sourueuIEly pue uoneIad() SSI| ‘WRISAS AN|II) S} JO SANUIASY DY} SUBSW _ SONUSADY JON],,

-1911enb
Iepus|eo 1ons yjim Suipus poliad juow aA[om} a3 10} WoIsAS ANjIIN 9Y3 JO SONUDADY JON 2Y} 31B[NO[ED 0] patinbai st saninn o1qng jo U_wom
3} ‘aanjuapuy JSnIJ, PaIe)SAY puek popusWlly puodag Y] ul pauysp se sainjuapu] jeyuswisjddng Aue pue 9z ‘g Joquioos(] JO se 9ANDIY2 ‘4107 ‘1
aunf Jo se pajep ‘eInjuspu] JSniJ, Pajelsay PuB POpPUIUWY PUOISS a3 ul pauyap se ‘saxmuapu] jeyuswsjddng a3 Jo spuewarmbai sy o3 uipioooy

€20T Ay
papuy YIUOIA Y], 10,
SN OI[qn{ JO pieog
9} I0J sanuaAdy 19N JO
UoIE[nI[e)) JO 91BdIJILIS))



139

"SANUIAJL m:mum,~®Q0|=O: SNOJUB|[9ISIW IDYJO pue SJUIISIALL

Uo 1sa1ojul ‘jesodsip yse ‘[ejual JuawydeNE 9]0d/I9M0) S93) JOAUUOISIP/AOUUOD ‘SIUNOISIP Pa)IaLI0] :$apnjoul Iaylo pue swodul a1y (7)

awodul Suneiado-uou 1eo pue uondjoad a1y ‘sanuoyne orqnd ‘SunySy AemySiy :sapnjour ssfes BYIO  ([)  :S9ION

'sanuaAal AIeurpIorixa apnjout jou [jeys pue Korjod soueinsui sjeridoidde ue £q pa1oaod WaisAg AN 2yl Aq pa.moui ssoj

Aue 03 yoodsar yym pied spaasoid apnoul J0U [[eys WiIa) Yons jnq ‘spasvold puog woly paALIap pun, UonONNSUOY) Yy Ul sajuow asoy) 1dadsxa (4] (g ‘ouny pajep

IS, JO 2INJUSpU] AU)) ULRIAY PIYSI[qeIsd Spun, 3y) Jo Aue Ul SIIUOW JO JUBUISIAUL Oy WOL PIALIOP SWODUI [[B SIPN[IUI pUE ‘Wa)sAg AN yons jo syonpoad

PUE S9JIAI9S JO ast pue oJes oy} Wiy pue walskg A oy 0 adsar ynm Ndg ayi Aq pasodurr soSieyo pue sejel Suipnjout ‘weIsAS AN ay) woy Ndg

) Aq PIAI2IAIL SANUIALL [{2 SIPN[OUL PUER “ISIMIBLIO 10 Wid)SAS AN 2y 0 Sjusutianaq Jo siedal ‘sjustuaSie|us ‘SUOISUAIXA WOLY SUNinsal Jayjaym Joaiay)

ued sa130 10 1301 Aue do waisAg A syl jo jonuod pue uoneisdo “uswisSeuewu oYy woy NJdg dY} Aq pIALIOp ANUIAAL puB SUWIOUL [[B UBIW SINUIAIY,,

(1L SV ) uawisnipe uonel|1ouodal (Hyg) jusuodwo)) ayey AS1oug 10J PA.LIQJapP ANUADY

LL1‘TSY S8¢E 89L°69¢ VS 607°780°1€€ $ SONUDAIY [BI0],
Gmmﬁ_mv - Gmmnﬁmv mw:_:._mm_ pun, uononnsuo) :sso7]
- - - %n_n_\_o:n_ - o::o>o~— UO.EOLOQ
- - - ADULNSS] Jo 1S0D) puog
PIL109°C] 1¥5°L85°C TANAUNE (2) 1930 pue swooduf jsatu]
08€°€LY 8¢ 667°€65°S 188°6.8°C¢ SOXE [, JO nal uf justuke
SIE°6L8°SI 985 ‘vSH°l 6CL0TY V1 So[eS 21es9oym
0£8°CL6 896°G09 797°89¢ (1) sajeg 10410
6STLELTI 651659 00£Z8 11 sjooyog
L6LLSL 6S 0L6°6171°9 LT8LEYES S$a[egS [elnsnpuj
6£8°TEETEL SOL010°C] YeITTE 0TI S9[eS [eIdIaWWOo))
6EV 12T 0vLTIEST 669°800°L8 $ S9[BS [eUapISIY
mo::®>®M \ﬁ::D _m.._orr
€20C 'I¢ AT €0 1€ Al €20C 1€ AMp
Burpug syIuoN 71 SBurpug syuo 7| Buipug spuoN 7|
UOEQEOU .EHNB o_booﬁm

SHONAAHY
I HqIyxy



143

"NdE 9y £q pazijerdes s1e yonym ‘ong pue saxe) Surpnipus ‘sway Aladord yons pue ‘wosAg Aiynn sy jo sanaadord Kue jo uomsodsip
19110 10 UOHEN[EADI “UOHEOISSE[001 JUIUIUOPUEAER ‘DS AU “WI0L) SIUDWIAINAL 1O “0) SjudwaA0sdLUl 10 SUOISUIIXD ‘S)UaLLIoNaq ‘syuowaoedar “suonippe [eides 10j 10J010Y) Spuw SaTIBYY 10 ‘$1S0D
‘Nde 2y 1o A1) dYy) Jo ssoupalqapul 1910 10 papuoq Jo uotezniowe 1o [edouid jo juswked oy} 10J sodueyd pue $98ieyd 1sa1ul ‘so[qiBuriul jo uoneziowe swoy asuadxs Jurnoao Apuanboiyul
10 [ensnun AjjeLiojew 10 AIBUIPIOBAXD “10J21) SIAIISIL 10 SHTILYD 20UIISI[0SGO 10 UoNeIdaIdop ‘soxe o noy| ut syuatuked spnjout jou op sasuadxg soueuauiely pue uonerado -sopdidutid Sununoooe
pardosoe Kjjesousd ym souepiodor ur sasuadxz ooueuauRy pue Sunendg oq o) P10pISU0d 1L YoIym $1500 Jolfjo Kue pue “IOpunaiay a91sni], ou) jo asoy) Suipnjout ‘Kieonpy Aue jo sasuadxo
pue 5995 o1y “sojdioutsd Jupunoooe pardadoe Ajjerousd ropun wasLs AN 2ty 0 ajqeoofje Appadoid 1uaixs ayy 01 ‘me] £q Jo A1) o Jo soueuIpio Aq Nqg oy Aq pred 9q 01 pasinbar suonediqo
10 sasuadxo 21D AUB ‘201A108 UOISSIWISUEN pue tomod paseyomnd Jo 1509 o) “s)S00 191y “soieyo [eudWRA0g 1ayio ‘(Joaroy) noy| ur sjuowAed Supnioul 10U INQ) SaNE] SOOIAIOS JBO1UYDa) pue
Bunnsuoo Jeuonippe Jo 1500 oy pue sosusdXd puE $93j AIOSIAPE JeIOUBUL] pue Bununoooe “FuLduiBUL [eFs] ‘Sswnnusld sourinsul ‘sosuadxo JUAWAINAI puE uoisuad ‘uonezijendsoy ‘yjjeay soakojdwo
‘so3em pue soLiejes ‘sjuatuooe]dar pue sjemaual ‘sxiedor Cleuipio Jo 1509 o) jo juawiked Yy Joj Lessaoou Louow fje Surpnjoul ‘pannbar K[ojeipowur usyy J0u SI YdIYA Jo JuawAed oy ‘SWaN yons
10] 9pIse 195 3q 01 pasnbos A[qeuosear Luow Jo syunowe “0) paywy jou jng ‘Furpniour ‘wsLs Anpnn ay gesado pue ureitew o) A1eS$200U SpuNy 9y sueat _sosuadxz] oouvusltiely pue uoneiad(),,

"SPUOE] 9NUIASY FUIPURISING U0 asUAAXD 1SIIDIUT SIPNJOXA],

78€°910°9¢T 8TT'LLIST PS1°6E8°LOT $ sosuodxg ooueuauiRp % Buneiodg
(08€°€L1"8¢€) (661" €65°S) (188°6L8°2¢€) SAXE, JO ol uf JudwAe 8597
(056°8¥6°¢) (68+°0TL'8) (19v°8TT's€) uoneznIowy puy uoneroaidaq :sso
TIL'8EY 1€ 91T 16V T 96b°LY6°SLT $ ¥Sosuadxyy Bunesadg
£20C ‘TS AT €20C TE AT €20C Tt Al]
Fuipus] SYIUON 71 uipugg SYPUOIN 71 Suipuq syjuopy 1
pauIquIoy) Jrem oL1N097]

SHSNAdXH AONVNHINIVIN ANV SNOITVIAdO

¢ HqQIgxyq



133

£00-00T-20 Ad1j0d BUlBPIND [epueuld (1dG 243 Ul PAYSI[qe]Sa Se Spuny 3AIasaJ ay3 puny Ajjny 03 papaau Junowe ay) sjuasasdal aduejeq ysed pajpwIsalun ayl

(z61'TEL'6T) S (¥60°062) S (860'TH6'8T) S SJUBWISAAUL pue Yysed pajauIsalury
68V LIT'ETT S TTE9ST'0E S 8LT'T96'C8 S SUOI1DLIISAY |ejol
000°00S 000°05T 000°05€ puny Juswdo}aAaq JiWouo]
9€9'85¥'LC SY6ZIP'T 169°5¥0°92 juawalimnbay aA1353y Fupiesado Suluteway
8E8'ESVTT 8€8€88'TT - Juawdojanag WajsAs
00£'S559 00€8¥9 000°206°S €207 104 3AI9$3Y UO0fIdNIISUO) SutoSug
169°578 - 169528 Y0Z0Z puny uonansuo)
86T'VEL - 86T VEL 29T0Z pungj uoiaNJIsuo)
00000S°T 000°0ST 000'0SE‘T pung Acuagiaw3g pue Juawaaotduwi
€LT'9ST'6 - €L7'95T'6 puny uonezijigels ajey
0000629 0000629 - pung uoronpay 1qag
768'€55'8¢ 76L'8€8'L 00T'STL0E pung 33iAas 192Q
000°00T'T 000°022 000088 dwo) SIBI0AN- IAIISAY dURINSU] §]3S
000°000°T 000007 000°008 ANjiqer oljgnd - 9A13s2y dueINsuyj 4}
§59°655°L 9E¥'29€E’T S 6124619 Hsodaq Jawoisny
SJuaWisaAuf pue ysed 4O SUOL1D1I1S3aY
£62'98¢°¢6 S LTT'99€°6T $ 080°020'¥9 S €2/T€/L J0 S SIUBWIISIAU] pue Yse)
(€99°£21°582) (0s£'v81°L2) (€T6'2¥6°LST) 93eQ 03 JE3A SJUBWAR ySeD
vTS'98Y'€0E 8v¥'09€2E 990°92T'TLL 9le(Q 01 1ed4 s3di@3y yse)
9vt'120'sL S 615061 S LT6'9€8°05 S €2/T0/T0JOSY  sludwwisaaul pue yse) SujuuiSag
pauIquio) JIIEM J133913
€20¢ TE ANt €¢0¢ 'TE AT €202 T Ajiif

SINIWISIANI ANY HSYD
SALLAILN 31M9Nnd 40 @4vod






